****PUBLIC NOTICE****



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL SESSION Thursday, April 04, 2024 at 5:30 PM City Hall | 3300 Corinth Parkway View live stream: www.cityofcorinth.com/remotesession

Pursuant to section 551.127, Texas Government Code, one or more council members or employees may attend this meeting remotely using videoconferencing technology.

A. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a Special Session of the Corinth City Council.

B. CALL TO ORDER

C. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

1. Texas Music Office – Presentation of Music Friendly Texas Community Certification

D. CITIZENS COMMENTS

Please limit your comments to three minutes. Comments about any of the Council agenda items are appreciated by the Council and may be taken into consideration at this time or during that agenda item. Council is prohibited from acting on or discussing items brought before them at this time.

E. ADJOURN

Posted on this 1st day of April 2024, at 5:00 P.M., on the bulletin board at Corinth City Hall.

Fana h

Lana Wylie *U* City Secretary City of Corinth, Texas



CITY OF CORINTH Staff Report

Meeting Date:	4/4/2024 Title: Music Friend	lly Texas
Strategic Goals:	 □ Resident Engagement ⊠ Proactive Government □ Organizational Development □ Health & Safety □ Regional Cooperation ⊠ Attracting Quality Development 	
Owner Support:	□ Planning & Zoning Commission	Economic Development Corporation
	□ Parks & Recreation Board	□ TIRZ Board #2
	□ Finance Audit Committee	□ TIRZ Board #3
	□ Keep Corinth Beautiful	□ Ethics Commission
	Click to enter recommendation/decision of supporting group.	

Item/Caption

Texas Music Office - Presentation of Music Friendly Texas Community Certification.

Item Summary/Background/Prior Action

Beginning late last year, Staff began working with the Texas Music Office to have Corinth become certified as a Music Friendly Texas Community through the Music Friendly Texas program. This initiative was mainly driven through the Corinth Economic Development Corporation, who hosted an initial workshop detailing the program and it's benefits to the community at the November 6, 2023 CEDC meeting. Staff executed a Memorandum of Understanding between the City and the Texas Music Office following the workshop for the purpose of exchanging information on music industry businesses in Corinth.

Through acquiring this certification, the City will be able to better utilize State resources to promote Corinth to the greater Texas music industry as a place to perform and do business. In turn, this will help bolster the local economy and strengthen opportunities for public engagement and entertainment.

The Certification will be maintained by the City's Economic Development staff and in part by a Music Friendly Task Force to be made up of local stakeholders who will informally advise on ways to engage the community and encourage development of the music industry in Corinth.

More information about the Texas Music Office and the Music Friendly Texas program is available online at <u>https://gov.texas.gov/music/page/music-friendly-communities</u>.